
GEN RFP DSM packs USF

Request for proposal #834/27223


TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS

FROM: USF DM NEGOTIATIONS OPERATOR

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #834/27223 - THREE DEEP SPACE 
SCIENTIFIC MISSIONS INVOLVING HUMANS


The United Space Forces is pleased to invite proposals from qualified offerors 
for the products and services as described below:


A. Scope of Work:

The United Space Forces is seeking proposals for the creation of a project or 
company that will convert the idea of biopod to a verb. The biopod concept 
has significant potential, but the current implementations by Interstellar 
Labs and similar providers require substantial improvements. The United 
Space Forces is committed to investing research results into the project.


B. Details:

Qualified offerors will be provided with additional details related to the 
project.


C. Funding:

Private funding will be provided for the project.


D. Negotiations Operator:

Negotiations will be handled by Space Cluster Serbia for New Space Agency 
Priboj with the following registration number: MB: 21883905.


E. Negotiations Venue:

Negotiations will take place as per agreement with each offeror.


F. Communications:

All inquiries and requests for the communications link key should be 
submitted to the negotiation room: https://t.me/+pR09Lyd91oxiMzU6


G. Proposal Deadline:

Proposals must be submitted no later than March 27, 2023, to the USF DM 
Negotiations Operator.


Any proposal submitted after the deadline will not be considered. The United 
Space Forces reserves the right to reject any or all proposals submitted.


RFP Issued: February 27, 2023

Original Signed by: Alex Ananin
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